
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

  Plaintiff, 

 v.   

SAFYA ROE YASSIN,
[DOB:  07/29/1977] 

  Defendant.  

Case No. 16-3024-01-CR-S-RK

COUNT ONE: 
18 U.S.C. §§ 875(c) and 2 
(Interstate Threatening Communications) 
NMT 5 Years Imprisonment 
NMT $250,000 Fine 
NMT 3 Years Supervised Release 
Class D Felony 

$100 Mandatory Special Assessment  

I N D I C T M E N T

 THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

COUNT ONE 
(Interstate Threatening Communication) 

 On or about August 24, 2015, in the Western District of Missouri, and elsewhere, 

defendant SAFYA ROE YASSIN, with the intent to threaten, and with knowledge that the 

communication would be viewed as a threat, knowingly transmitted in interstate and foreign 

commerce via the Internet, a communication containing a threat to injure the person of another, 

that is, a communication with the explicit phrase “Wanted to kill” followed by the first and last 

name, status as an employee of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, city of residence, zip code, 

and phone number of Victim 1, and then, in the same communication, repeated the same explicit  
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“Wanted to kill” phrase followed by the first and last name, status as an employee of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation, city of residence, zip code, and phone number of Victim 2. 

 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 875(c) and 2. 

       A TRUE BILL. 

/s/ Linda S. Jordan___________________
       FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

/s/ Brian Patrick Casey___________
Brian Patrick Casey 
Assistant United States Attorney 

/s/ Abram McGull, II_____________
Abram McGull, II 
Assistant United States Attorney 

Dated:  _02/23/2016        _____________ 
 Springfield, Missouri 
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